
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  045032 Sale Date - 7/28/2004

1.  Are soil borings available for this project?
2.  Is any seeding and mulching within the pipe repair areas incidental to the 84" and 72" pipe items?
3.  Is any modifications to the existing structures incidental to the 84" and 72" pipe items?
4.  Can spoil material be wasted within the project limits if they are not in a wetland or stream bank?

Question Submitted: 7/16/2004 1Question Number:

Plan sheet 5/5 shows existing pipe to be removed.  There is no pay quantity for this in the proposal.  Where will pipe removal for 
the existing 72" and 84" pipe be paid?

There are no pay items in the proposal for permanent seeding, how is the contractor to be paid for the permanent seeding?

The existing right of way fencing will require removal and reinstallation for construction of the new RCP runs.  How will the 
contractor be paid for this work? 

Question Submitted: 7/19/2004 2Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


